

**Cyngor Cymuned Basle Hefo Chrugion/
Bausley with Criggion Community Council**

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 20th November 2017 at
Bryn Hafren School

084/2017 **Present:** Councillors A Lloyd, D Jones, R Lewis T Davies J Oakley, Mrs F Davies, S Potter
Apologies: Councillor Mrs L Burrowes,
County Councillor Lucy Roberts was in attendance

085/2017 **Declarations of Interest**
None

086/2017 Minutes of the meeting 25th September 2017
Agreed and signed

Matters arising

087/2017 Highways
Dropped drain at Pecknall Lane.
Resurfacing at Back Lane to the Quarry-
Pot holes on the road above The Hawthorns
Gritting up to Bausley estate
All items raised are on the list. Following cancellation by Highways of previous meeting Cty Councillor Roberts is meeting the portfolio holder in the area in 4th December.
Confirmation awaited on whether the new resurfacing machine has been used in our area and whether it will be
White-lining at the Quarry-Council have agreed to do the work and charge the cost to Hansons as requested.

Community Safety – query raised as to whether were being correctly placed– Clerk to check regulations

088/2017 Playgrounds and other areas
Remaining repairs completed and the quote for wetpour requested

089/2017 Rodney's Pillar
Awaiting results of funding applications for the initial survey – potential of slight increase to the contribution of £800 plus VAT already agreed (division of the extra cost between several councils)

090/2017 Website
Clerk is preparing wording for the remaining pages– liaison with Councillor S Potter

Finance

091/2017 The budget was reviewed and agreed as on plan

The remuneration panel report was outlined by the Clerk – indications that allowances have to be available to Councillors and may need to be included in the Budget

Agreed to pay
G Minton Princes Oak repairs £200
Six Ticks website when complete £300
D Wellings play area remaining repairs £145
All proposed by D Jones Seconded by T Davies

092/2017 Planning
No applicationa for review at themeeting

093/2017 Next meeting scheduled for 15th January2018